








From: Tsethlikai, Serra (USAEQ)

To: Langner, Benjamin (USAILN); Sanchez, Kimberly (USACAE); Yarbrough, Steven (USANM)
Sent: Wed May 05 14:52:35 2010

Subject: FW: Prep for Lanny

Hi Benjamin, Kimberly and Steve,

I'am on detail to EOUSA. I am specifically assigned to work on Southwest Border
Issues and Immigration. Currently, SWB is the hot topic especially as it relates to
firearms trafficking from the US to Mexico. As such, there has been a lot of contact
between DOJ and Mexico. Lanny is getting ready to head down to Mexico.

Your cases are on the radar and we would like to brief Lanny about your cases. Can

you please forward me the basic facts, status and potential charges in the below cases.

[ apologize for the short turn around but as usual, we need it as soon as possible.
poiog |

Steve, I don’t know who is a: igned to th ATF se (for some reason I know this
name) is AT, ATF working this case? Anyways, if you can forward this
email to the assigned AUSA, I would really appreciate it.

Thanks,
Serra

From: Pope, Amy (CRM)

Sent: Wednesday, May 05, 2010 2:12 pM

To: Tsethlikai, Serra (USAEO); Smith, David L. (USAEO); Villegas, Dan (USAEQ)
Subject: FW: Prep for Lanny ‘

Hi ali

Lanny is going to be traveling to Mexico next week to meet with the Mexican AG, Deputy AG and our US Ambassador to
Mexico. We have heard that our US Ambassador has taken an interest in 3 bi-national arms trafficking cases. ATF and

1. Barajas case in the NDIL, AUSA Ben Langner
2.__Gregorio Salgado Lopez case in the EDCA, AUSA Kimberly Sanchez
3. ATF  ‘asein D/MN, OCDETF: GL-MN221

We are prepping Lanny tomorrow at 4, so if it is possible to get me a blurb about the cases by then, | would be reaily
grateful.

Thanks.
Amy
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don’t know anything about them. Can you help me get some additional info — basic facts, status, any problems we
should be aware of, etc? The cases are:

1. Barajas case in the NDIL, AUSA Ben Langner
2. Gregorio Salgado Lopez case in the EDCA, AUSA Kimberly Sanchez
3. E ATF i D/MN, OCDETF: GL-MN221

We are prepping Lanny tomorrow at 4, so if it is possible to get me a blurb about the cases by then, | would be really
grateful.

Thanks. .
Amy
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